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Dear Dr Southcott

Thank you for your letter of 16 August 2006 concerning the Exchange of Letters constituting
an Agreement between the Government of Australia and the Government of New Zealand to
Amend Article 3 of the Australia New Zealand Closer Economic Relations Trade Agreement
(ANZCERTA) of 28 March 1983.
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As you are aware, the Minister for Industry, Tourism and Resources, Ian Macfarlane and I
announced on 3 February 2006 that new Rules of Origin (ROO) would be adopted under
ANZCERTA. The new ANZCERTA ROO are the result of a lengthy and rigorous process, |
including a comprehensive study by the Productivity Commission, detailed negotiations
between the Australian and New Zealand Governments and extensive consultations with
Australian and New Zealand industry.

The Australian and New Zealand Governments, and industry on both sides of the Tasman are
of the view that the proposed adoption of new ANZCERTA ROO based on a change of tariff
classification approach will bring significant benefits to trans-Tasman trade by reducing costs
for business and simplifying the rules. Any changes to the new arrangements would require
the agreement of the Australian and New Zealand Governments and further consultations with
Australian industry.

I note the advice in your letter that Albright & Wilson (Australia) Limited has made
representations to the Committee requesting that the current ANZCERTA regional value
content-based rule for tariff category 3402.20 (washing preparations for retail sale) be applied
exclusively during the 5-year grandfathering period proposed under the new ANZCERTA
ROO. The company has made similar representations to me.
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In order to respond to the Committee and the company I have sought advice from the Industry

Minister, Mr Macfarlane, on the issues raised and whether those issues could potentially
negatively affect other Australian companies that have trade contracts with New Zealand

companies. Once I have that advice, I will provide a detailed reply to your letter.

Yours sincerely
Al

MARK VAILE
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